From: Garvin, Shawn M. (DNREC)

To: Krall, Kyle (DNREC)
Subject: Fw: Electric Vehicles
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 8:54:14 AM

From: MaryAnn Cronin <macetcmec@msn.com>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Carney, John (MailBox Resources) <John.Carney@delaware.gov>; Garvin, Shawn M. (DNREC)
<Shawn.Garvin@delaware.gov>

Subject: Electric Vehicles

Our infrastructure is not ready to handle this requirement. The cost of these vehicles are also
an issue. | think of my Mother who is on a fixed income and will not be able to afford the cost
of a new car nor the cost of adding the electric outlet plug to her home.

I also think about the following people:

-City of Wilmington residents

-Apartment building residents

-Homes with multiple vehicles

How are all of these people going to charge their vehicles? Is there even a plan in place?

| feel we are pushing this agenda before we have the infrastructure in place to meet the
demand.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Mary Ann Cronin
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